Judy M. Ward

From: USAA <USAA.Customer.Service@mailcenter.usaa.com>
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 9:16 AM

To: Judy M. Ward

Subject: USAA Insurance Policy Summary

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add USAA.Customer.Service@mailcenter.usaa.com to your address book.

Existing USAA Rental Property Insurance Policy Summary

Dear Judy Ward,

We’re writing to provide the following summary of the USAA rental property policy:

Effective Date of Policy: March 27, 2025 12:01 a.m. standard time
Policy Expiration Date: March 27, 2026 12:01 a.m. standard time
Policy Location: 40343 COUNTY RD 68,
STEAMBOAT SPRINGS, CO 80487
Policy Number: CIC 003235170 82A
Named Insured: JODIE UHL AND WILLIAM T UHL
Additional Insured: ROUTT COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS Permit#20210018
Additional Insured Type: City / Municipality
Description of coverage(s)
Dwelling coverage: $437,000
Personal liability: $1,000,000
Medical payments: $5,000
Deductible(s)
All other perils: $2,000
Wind and hail: $2,000
Revised Annual Premium: $1,363.69

Notification to Additional Interest Upon Cancellation
If this policy is canceled or not renewed, the mortgagee or lender will be properly notified at least
10 days before the date cancellation or nonrenewal takes effect.

How to Contact Us

If you have questions about the changes to the policy, please call us at one of the following
numbers:

\\\ Phone: 210-531-USAA (8722), our mobile shortcut #8722 or 800-531-8722

As always, we appreciate the opportunity to serve you.
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Thank you,
USAA Casualty Insurance Company
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